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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Christopher Pepe <pepeca@praecipio.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Cc: Kristin Underwood
Subject: Re: Emerald Ash Borer

Thank you Valerie. I am still interested and able. 
 
May you be well, 

Pepe 

 

Christopher Pepe, Dragon of the West 

pepeca@praecipio.com 

 
 
On Tue, Jul 21, 2020 at 11:36 AM Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> wrote: 

Hi Christopher, 
  
Are you still interested in participating on the EAB Strategic Plan Committee?  I re‐issued the solicitation this week after 
the COVID‐19‐induced hiatus.   
  
Thanks, 
  

‐‐Valerie 
  
Valerie Capels, Town Administrator 
Town of Bristol 
1 South Street 
P.O. Box 249 
Bristol,  VT  05443 
P: (802) 453‐2410 ext. 22 
E: townadmin@bristolvt.org 
W: www.bristolvt.org 
FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/ 
Tw: @BristolTownAdm 
  

From: Christopher Pepe <pepeca@praecipio.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:25 PM 
To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> 
Subject: Re: Emerald Ash Borer 
  
Thank you. I'd like to add my name to the list. The only potential blocker for me would be when the orientation 
meetings are scheduled. I travel a bit for work (tho less at the moment due to covid‐19). Let me know if I need to do 
anything else, otherwise, I'll wait to hear from you. 
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May you be well, 
Pepe 
  
Christopher Pepe, Dragon of the West 
pepeca@praecipio.com 
  

On Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 12:54 PM Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> wrote: 

Hi, 
  
Thanks for reaching out!  Attached is an ad that I will be posting today about the new committee.   Information related 
to the EAB and Bristol’s street trees will be posted on the Web site this week.   Being on the committee will entail one 
or more orientation/training meetings to start and then folks would go out on their own time and convenience to 
inventory particular parts of the town.   We’ll figure out who does what depending on the membership of the 
group.  We would figure out a schedule for getting back together to compare progress, findings, and general 
discussion.   I expect I will be doing the bulk of the actual document preparation, unless someone else is interested.   
  
Let me know if you have any other questions.  
  
‐‐Valerie  
  
Valerie Capels, Town Administrator 
Town of Bristol 
1 South Street 
P.O. Box 249 
Bristol, VT  05443 
(802) 453‐2410 ext 22 
E: townadmin@bristolvt.org 
W: www.bristolvt.org 
FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/ 
Tw: @BristolTownAdm  

  

From: Christopher Pepe <pepeca@praecipio.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:36 PM 
To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> 
Subject: Emerald Ash Borer 
  
Hello Valerie, 
Kristen Underwood from the Conservation Committee said that I should reach out to you to be part of the town's 
Emerald Ash Borer assessment and response. Please let me know what being on this committee would entail. Thank 
you. 
  
May you be well, 
Pepe 
  
Christopher Pepe, Dragon of the West 
pepeca@praecipio.com 




